Lake County Schools

School Advisory Committee

Meeting Minutes

September 16, 2019

Select School:|0ak Park Middle Enter Date:

Meeting Facilitator:[Melanie Bills |
Facilitator: Time of Meeting: [5:30 pm |
Minutes Recorded ||kimperiey Dailey
By:
Members/non- 1. [Ellyn Ball | 15.
members in 2, [taura Bogan |l 16.
Attendance: 3. [Melanie Bills | 17.
“members indicated with | 4 |Michelle Carnes [ 18
(M) before their names 5' Steven Carnes 1 9'
6. David Schoemmell 20.
7. [|Kim Dailey 21.
8. |Angela Ross 22.
9. [Christi Jones | 23.
10.[Sabrina Silas |l 24.
11.[3ackie Smith || 25.
12.JAnnie Lopeparo I 26.
13.[Kimberly McCoy || 27.
14 [Gerald Ball, Jr. || 28.
Agenda Items: 1: Call to Order 4: Old Business 7: Upcoming Events 10. Adjournment
2: Approval of Minutes ~ 5: New Business 8: Announcements
3: Principal’s Report 6: Open Forum 9: Next Meeting
1. Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 5:30 pm by Melanie Bills.
2. Approval of Bogan motioned to accept the minutes as written. Larsen seconded the motion. All voted in favor.
Minutes:
3. Principal’s SAC Budget
Report - $5, 038.64

- can only be used for nonrecurring items
- last year we purchased several LED projectors
- could use for white boards, classroom sets of books, or projectors



tiptonm
Line

tiptonm
Line


Lake County Schools

School Advisory Committee

Meeting Minutes (Continued)

4. Old Business

5. New Business

Election of SAC Roles
- Silas nominated Bills for chair. Bogan seconded the nomination. No other nominations were made. All voted in
favor of electing Bills the SAC chair.
- Bills nominated Larsen for SAC co-chair. Jones seconded the motion. Simmons was discussed as a possible
nomination but no other nominations were made. All voted in favor of electing Larsen as SAC co-chair.
- Silas nominated Dailey for secretary. Bogan seconded the motion. No other nominations were made. All voted
in favor of electing Dailey as SAC secretary.

School Improvement Plan (SIP)
- Longo passed out the SIP at a glance. There are 3 main areas: academics, interventions, and school culture.
Each area has FSA scores from 2018-2019 and the goal for 2019-2020, strategies, and action steps.
- SIP will be placed on the school website and facebook account.

Jones asked Longo to explain what school culture meant. Longo deferred to Simmons. Simmons responded that
school culture refers to the culture of teachers planning and working collaboratively with not just there students but
all students.

Silas asked what type of interventions would be used for the intervention section of the plan. Simmons responded
that students will be divided into 3 categories for the intervention block - accelerated (86-100), at grade level
(70-85), and remedial (0-69). Silas asked if this meant that students would be switching classes. Longo replied
that every Tuesday & Thursday there will be an intervention block based on the score of a specific assessment
that week. Work will be given to the students to help them understand the material or to accelerate their learning.
Silas then asked if there would be tutoring available for students who still needed help. Longo responded that
morning tutoring will be available, the resource teachers will be available to assist, and finally students will be put
into the MTSS program as needed.

- Silas motioned to accept the SIP. Bogan seconded the motion. All voted in favor.
Future Meetings

- Bogan requested to hold the meetings on the 1st Monday of each month. Bills asked for any other suggestions.
Silas motioned to hold SAC meetings on the 1st Monday of each month at 5:30 pm. Jones seconded the motion.




Lake County Schools

School Advisory Committee

Meeting Minutes (Continued)

Is this school a Title 1 school? @Yes ONO

If Yes, complete section 6a-6¢ on this page before proceeding to the next page. If No, proceed to section 7 on the next page.

6a. Title 1 Update Title 1 Budget
- used to pay for an ELA resource teacher, math resource teacher, content coach, literacy coach, and 4 teacher

assistants.
- approximately 90% of the Title 1 budget can be spent on needed positions

Family Engagement Plan
- Jackie Smith reminded parents of the Doughnuts for Dads & Open House coming up soon.
- Maurice Simmons will present the Title 1 plan & Family Engagement Plan druing Open House on October 3rd.
- Student/Parent/School Compact has been sent out for copies and will be sent home soon. Parents will need to sign
and return it.

6b. Title 1 Sila_ls suggested that more parents would attend if there was food at the parent events. Longo responded that food
. is served at most events.
Parent/Family Input
Jones asked who writes the compact. Longo responded that each school writes their own compact but that all
Title 1 schools are required to have them. Jones asked how many needed to be returned and Smith responded
that everyone needs to return one. Jones asked if we could incorporate it into skyward as a digital form. Longo
replied that only the county could set that up.

6c. Title 1
Parent/Family
Follow Up



tiptonm
Rectangle

tiptonm
Rectangle

tiptonm
Rectangle


Lake County Schools

School Advisory Committee

Meeting Minutes (Continued)

7. Open Forum Silas asked why we have not been investing in iPads, chromebooks, etc. Longo replied that we have purchased

some iPad and chromebook carts and that we plan to purchase more chromebooks in the future. She also
commented that AVID is now a total digital classroom. Jones asked if we could pursue grants to purchase more
technology. Longo responded that we had to be careful that they are compatible with the district system. Jones
will gather information and bring it to Bills for future discussion.

Silas asked if students could get agendas. Longo is only giving them out to AVID students, ESE students, and
upon parent request. Silas will contact the office to get one for her child.

Silas questioned when would be a good time to hit up SAC for money for the Knight's Store. She is setting up
on-line accounts for donations. Bills will put the request on the agenda for next month.

8. Upcoming 9/17 - Texas Roadhouse Fundraiser for PTO (3 - 9 pm)
Events 9/17 - First Flag Football & Volleyball Game (5 pm)

9/18 - Cross Country Meet (4:30 - 6 pm)

9/27 - 7th/8th Grade AVID field trip to University of Florida

10/3 - 6th Grade Health Screenings

9. Announcements

10. Next Meeting Next meeting will take place on October 7th at 5:30 pm.

11. Adjournment Dailey motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:12 pm. Ball seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

Minutes Reveiwed by Principal:@Yes I:lNo
Submit completed/saved form to Evaluation & Accountability attention Kim Webb: WebbK@lake.k12.fl.us

*Save document using the following naming convention: schoolname_Level_document type_month_year
*(Example: Eustis HS_SAC Minutes_August 2016 Example: Eustis_ES_SAC ByLaws_August_2016)



	Blank Page

	Meeting Facilitator: Melanie Bills
	Meeting Time: 5:30 pm
	Meeting Minutes Recorder: Kimberley Dailey
	Name 1: Ellyn Ball
	Name 2: Laura Bogan
	Name 3: Melanie Bills
	Name 4: Michelle Carnes
	Name 5: Steven Carnes
	Name 6: David Schoemmell
	Name 7: Kim Dailey
	Name 8: Angela Ross
	Name 9: Christi Jones
	Name 10: Sabrina Silas
	Name 11: Jackie Smith
	Name 12: Annie Lopeparo
	Name 13: Kimberly McCoy
	Name 14: Gerald Ball, Jr.
	Name 15: 
	Name 16: 
	Name 17: 
	Name 18: 
	Name 19: 
	Name 20: 
	Name 21: 
	Name 22: 
	Name 23: 
	Name 24: 
	Name 25: 
	Name 27: 
	Name 28: 
	Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 5:30 pm by Melanie Bills.
	Approval of Minutes: Bogan motioned to accept the minutes as written.  Larsen seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.
	Principal's Report: SAC Budget
     - $5, 038.64
     - can only be used for nonrecurring items
     - last year we purchased several LED projectors
     - could use for white boards, classroom sets of books, or projectors



	Old Business: 
	New Business: Election of SAC Roles
     - Silas nominated Bills for chair.  Bogan seconded the nomination.  No other nominations were made.  All voted in
       favor of electing Bills the SAC chair.
     - Bills nominated Larsen for SAC co-chair.  Jones seconded the motion.  Simmons was discussed as a possible 
       nomination but no other nominations were made.  All voted in favor of electing Larsen as SAC co-chair.
     - Silas nominated Dailey for secretary.  Bogan seconded the motion.  No other nominations were made.  All voted
       in favor of electing Dailey as SAC secretary.

School Improvement Plan (SIP)
     - Longo passed out the SIP at a glance.  There are 3 main areas:  academics, interventions, and school culture. 
       Each area has FSA scores from 2018-2019 and the goal for 2019-2020, strategies, and action steps.
     - SIP will be placed on the school website and facebook account.

     Jones asked Longo to explain what school culture meant.  Longo deferred to Simmons.  Simmons responded that
     school culture refers to the culture of teachers planning and working collaboratively with not just there students but
     all students.

     Silas asked what type of interventions would be used for the intervention section of the plan.  Simmons responded 
     that students will be divided into 3 categories for the intervention block - accelerated (86-100), at grade level 
     (70-85), and remedial (0-69). Silas asked if this meant that students would be switching classes.  Longo replied 
     that every Tuesday & Thursday there will be an intervention block based on the score of a specific assessment 
     that week.  Work will be given to the students to help them understand the material or to accelerate their learning.
     Silas then asked if there would be tutoring available for students who still needed help.  Longo responded that
     morning tutoring will be available, the resource teachers will be available to assist, and finally students will be put 
     into the MTSS program as needed.

     - Silas motioned to accept the SIP.  Bogan seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.

Future Meetings
     - Bogan requested to hold the meetings on the 1st Monday of each month.  Bills asked for any other suggestions.  
       Silas motioned to hold SAC meetings on the 1st Monday of each month at 5:30 pm.  Jones seconded the motion.    
       All voted in favor.
	Open Forum: Silas asked why we have not been investing in iPads, chromebooks, etc.  Longo replied that we have purchased some iPad and chromebook carts and that we plan to purchase more chromebooks in the future.  She also commented that AVID is now a total digital classroom.  Jones asked if we could pursue grants to purchase more technology.  Longo responded that we had to be careful that they are compatible with the district system.  Jones will gather information and bring it to Bills for future discussion.

Silas asked if students could get agendas.  Longo is only giving them out to AVID students, ESE students, and upon parent request.  Silas will contact the office to get one for her child.

Silas questioned when would be a good time to hit up SAC for money for the Knight's Store.  She is setting up on-line accounts for donations.  Bills will put the request on the agenda for next month.
	Upcoming Events: 9/17 - Texas Roadhouse Fundraiser for PTO (3 - 9 pm)
9/17 - First Flag Football & Volleyball Game (5 pm)
9/18 - Cross Country Meet (4:30 - 6 pm)
9/27 - 7th/8th Grade AVID field trip to University of Florida
10/3 - 6th Grade Health Screenings
	Announcements: 
	Next Meeting: Next meeting will take place on October 7th at 5:30 pm.
	Adjournment: Dailey motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:12 pm.  Ball seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.
	School: [Oak Park Middle]
	Date of Meeting: September 16, 2019
	Check Box Yes: Yes
	Check Box No: Off
	Name26: 
	Title 1 Update: Title 1 Budget
     - used to pay for an ELA resource teacher, math resource teacher, content coach, literacy coach, and 4 teacher 
       assistants.
     - approximately 90% of the Title 1 budget can be spent on needed positions

Family Engagement Plan
     - Jackie Smith reminded parents of the Doughnuts for Dads & Open House coming up soon.
     - Maurice Simmons will present the Title 1 plan & Family Engagement Plan druing Open House on October 3rd.
     - Student/Parent/School Compact has been sent out for copies and will be sent home soon.  Parents will need to sign
       and return it.

     
	Title 1 Parent/Family Input: Silas suggested that more parents would attend if there was food at the parent events.  Longo responded that food 
     is served at most events.

Jones asked who writes the compact.  Longo responded that each school writes their own compact but that all 
     Title 1 schools are required to have them.  Jones asked how many needed to be returned and Smith responded 
     that everyone needs to return one.  Jones asked if we could incorporate it into skyward as a digital form.  Longo 
     replied that only the county could set that up.
	Title 1 Parent/Family Follow Up: 
	Group2: Title 1 Yes


